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Miller, Steve

From: Parisi, Lori

Serit: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: . LRB -3207/1 Topic: Caron Butler

Thanks very much ©

Lori

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Parisi, Lori

Cc¢: Stromme, Denise

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB -3207/1 Topic: Caron Butler

Hi Lori,
Of course, thanks. Please jacket this for the Assembly and then have the Senate companion prepared for Sen. Lehman. I've cc’d
Denise in his office.

Thanks!
Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
66™ Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0066

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. if you
received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:22 AM

To: Setkowe, Vicky

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB -3207/1 Topic: Caron Butler

Hello Vicky, We cannot jacket one draft for the Assembly and the Senate, both. Would you like me to jacket this for the
Assembly then and would you like a companion drafted for the Senate? If so, which Senator would you like as the requestor of
that draft?

Please call with any questions....

Lori Parisi

Program Assistant

State of WI Legislative Reference Bureau
(608)266-3561




© 0 9 9 Tt Rk W N =

-
o

11
12
13
14
15

State of Wisconsin %

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATTRE /
SENATE ju,wz_f - SRM.etv:

2013 Wwﬁm JOINT !2-@@( ION
F

L

V
‘ L"Z"&L'Wﬁ-’;_..“
S 107 :

Relating to: honoring Caron Butler on his return to his home state of Wisconsin to

play for the Milwaukee Bucks.

Whereas, Caron Butler is a National Basketball Association champion and
two—-time NBA All-Star; and

Whereas, Caron Butler was born and raised in Racine, Wisconsin, and
graduated from Racine Park High School; and

Whereas, Caron Butler spent substantial time at both Racine’s Bray Center
and the John Bryant Community Center in his youth, playing AAU basketball for
the Bray Center team; and

Whereas, Caron Butler was successful enough in his time at Racine Park High
School to have his uniform number retired, and to earn a basketball scholarship to
the University of Connecticut; and ~ /

Whereas, Caron Butler was selected tenth overall in the 2002 NBA draft, and
has enjoyed a fantastic career, averaging over 15 points and five rebounds a game

over his 11 professional seasons for five NBA teams; and
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Whereas, Caron Butler has been an enthusiastic and charitable member of his
community throughout his NBA career, and has returned to Racine every off-season
to perform a variety of community and charitable activities; and

Whereas, Caron Butler’s numerous charitable contributions to Racine and
Wisconsin include distributing bicycles and bicycle helmets to youths, hosting Caron
Butler’s Summer Homecoming every summer in Racine, and sponsoring the Cops 'N
Kids Legacy Project in Racine; and

Whereas, Caron Butler’s community involvement in Racine and Wisconsin is
so significant that the city of Racine honored him with Caron Butler Day on June 8,
2007; and

Whereas, Caron Butler was recently traded to the Milwaukee Bucks, and will
now continue his outstanding career playing for his home-state team; now,

therefore, be it

Resolved by\the assembly,the senat¢ concurring, That the legislature
congratulates Caron Butler on his Wisconsin homecoming and his NBA career thus
far, commends his numerous charitable contributions to his community, and wishes
him and the Milwaukee Bucks success this upcoming season and beyond.

(END)




" Parisi, Lori

R N _
From: Stromme, Denise
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 12:48 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3367/1 Topic: Caron Butler

Please Jacket LRB -3367/1 for the SENATE.
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Relating to: honoring Caron Butler on his return to his home state of Wisconsin to

play for the Milwaukee Bucks.

Whereas, Caron Butler is a National Basketball Association champion and
two-time NBA All-Star; and

Whereas, Caron Butler was born and raised in Racine, Wisconsin, and
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Whereas, Caron Butler has been an enthusiasﬁc and charitable member of his
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

Resolved by the sgnate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
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




